

From: Douglas Young
To: Black@khlaw.com
Date: Wednesday, September 26, 2001 2:46:30 PM
Subject: Request for Info - Assignment of Experimental Licenses from Texaco to Chevron

Dear Mr. Black:

I'm sorry I just noticed, but Mr Coventry of Chevron never signed the Form 702 on Page 4. I will need a signed and dated Page 4 before I can grant the assignments. Also, as stated in Part 5.59 (d), a signed Form 442 Certification page is required from the new licensee.

For reference, the assignment of KS2XFH has been given the file number 0051-EX-AL-2001 and the assignment of WA2XHY has been given the file number 0052-EX-AL-2001.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced applications. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of September 06, 2001 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.

Doug Young
Electronics Engineer
Federal Communications Commission
Experimental Licensing Branch
Phone: (202) 418-2440
Fax: (202) 418-1918
Email: dyoung@fcc.gov